STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ~ ) IN THE COLIRFAF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Chester } o
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2016GS 12041
Jamal B Perkins ) A/WH: 72465GX )
AKA: 3 Date of Offense: _9/5/2015
Race:  UNKNOWN/O Sex: M Age: 36, ) S.C.Code § : 17-25:0045
DOB: | sS# | )  CDRCode#: _ 2417 N oo
Address: () § ) ' JAN-182018
City.State,.Zip: " Chester, SC 29706 ) -
T 1. : : SENTENCE SHEE
DL SID: ) HESC Court of Appeals
*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[]
In dlsposmon of the said indictinent comes now the Deféndant who was [ CONVICTED OF or XIPLEADS
TO: Traffic/ Habitual Traffic Offenders, DUS as per Habitual Traffic Offender status’
in viclationof § 56-01-1100 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0057
[(X] NON-VIOLENT (J VIOLENT [JSERIOUS  [JMOST SERIOUS [JMandatory GPS(CSC [)817-25-45
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is:  R] As Indicted, [JLesser Included Offense, [[JDefendant Waives Presentment io Grand Jury. (defendznt's initials)
The plea is: []Wlthout Negotiations or Recommendatlon [] Negotiated Sentence,  [X] Recommendation. by the State.
ATTEST: \/é 4 :
/i - = &2 0iSIrYy

FietutieGludaeg- Ky i .@ ht (.“Y( SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defge anV SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is comm,nted t0 the /.B/S“’te Department of AC-'o‘rrections_’, [] County Detcntion Center,
for a determinate term of ; _ ___days/m'onllr [J underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § : provided-that upon the service of : days/months/years and/or payment

; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for ’ Q

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
srebation, which are incor porated by teference,

[(] CONCURRENT or [[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: :
(] The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Departmérit of Corrections.

(] The Defendant is to be-placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for.a persoi convicted of a violation of Section 16-25- 20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
‘Domestic Violence ) to slnp,transport,possess,or receive a fircarm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
UREan UTION: {] Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [ ordered PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: ___ Obtain GED  []-
[ Setby SCDPPPS : Atténd Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— ' :  May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling W
*Fine: _ § Random Drug/Alcohiol testing O
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 1075 %) $ Fine may be pd. in équal, consecutive weekly/monthly
-§ 14-1-21 IAY(1Y {Conv. Surcharge) $100 ¥ 702.00 pmts. of § beginning
14-1-21 [{A}2) (DUl :Surcharge 5100 . )
g' 56—5.-29‘()5 )((D)U(! Asscssmcntf ) ;l_z § $‘ ______ paidto Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 3 Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500.  $ .60
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding). $25 $ se¢po
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court. Surchargg) $150 $
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 % :
g 56-5-2‘?42(1) _('Vchicle Asscssment) $40/ca § . [J Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, )
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ - 84712 requires $500bepaid to Clerk
3% to County  (if paid in installments) $ /975 during probation. ;
TOTAL $ 64375 ' /' /,
K 5/ Z ™) Presiding Judge '
Clerk of Courl/i;epaty-elerk—- Judge Code: .// /7 2 / (/ g
Court Reporter: , Sentence Date- ]

SCCA/217 (03/201 1)
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ARREST WARRANT
COUNTY OF CHESTER ' SC Court of Appeals

indictment Number 16-GS-12-00041 :

W-12-17-0013
Warrant Number

v State Identification No. (SID} 01123454
TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR COUNTY OR OF. THE MUNICIPALITY OF CHESTER, AND ANY CONSTABLE OF T

MAGISTERIAL DISTRICT:

it appearing from the.attached affidavit that there are reasonabie grourids to believe that JAMAL B PERKINS, did on the 3 day of March , 2017 violate'the crimina
laws-of the State of South Carolina as set forth below: ’ :

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE:.
Probatien violation pursuant to sections 24/21/430 iy that the subject violated conditions of his probaticn as imposed by Judge Gibbons at the 7/27/16 term of
court held in Chestar County Chester South Carolina i

‘Now, fhe?efore, you are-empowered and directéd to arrest the said defendant and bring'JAMAL B PERKINS. before me.forthwith to be dealt with according to lay
A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be delivered to the defendanitat the time of its execution, or as soon thereafter as is-practicable. Done at CHESTER, S. C. this:3
day.of March, 2017. :

{L.S.

County of CHESTER
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA AFFIDAVIT

Personally appeared befora me; onie W Sellers.Jr., who, first being duly sworn, deposes and says that JAMAL B PERKINS did within this. County-and State on the 2

day of March, 2017, violate the crifninal laws of the State of South Carolina in'the following particulars:

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE:

Probation violation pursuant to sections 24/21/430n that the subject violated conditions of his probation as.imposed by Judge Gibbons at the 7/27161erm o
court held in Chester County Chester South Carolina

The -affiant states that there is probable cause to believe that the defendant named above did commit the crime(s) set forth, and that such probable-
cause is based on the following facts:

The subject failed to follow the advice and instruction of his agent based on the following facts:

By failing to. report having last reported in Augusts of 2016; by failing to notify dgent of change of address.
having moved from last known address thereby making hig. whéreabouts unknown; failed to pay on supervision fees.
being $330.00 in arrears at the time of warrant: failed to pay court fines by being $252.00 in arrears. at the
time of warrant; failed to pay Drug testing fees havirig a balance of $20.00 at the tiime of warrant. Such
actions constitute a willful violation of sections 1, 2, 7, 9, and 10 of the subject probation order.

Sworn to and Subscribed before me

this 3 day of March , 2017, : %‘/
. y e < Affiant
o Address: P.0.80X 42
4 / / oy, .S.) CHESTER, SC 29706
Signature of Notary Public ' S?E-TER
7 (=2 /2 o/ 7 . (803) 581-2545

7 My Cdmmission Expires:

Form 6.1 (Template) [Ravision A Revision Dats 11/06/98) Page 1.0f 2



RETURN

Constable or Law Enforcement Officer

A copy of this Arrest Warrant was delivered by me to the
following defendant:

on the- day of

Constable or Law.Enforcement Officer

This Warrant. is certified for service in [County of warrant
Certification] County. The dccused is to be arrested and brought

before me to dealt with according 1o taw.

(LS.

Signature of Judge

Form 161 (Template) [Revision A Revision Date 11/06/95]

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
COUNTY OF
CHESTER
THE STATE

against

JAMAL B PERKINS

- ARREST WARRANT

Offense: Violation of Conditions of Probation Supervision

Offense Section:  24-21-450
Date: 3/3/2017

Officer and Agency: SC Department of Probation,
Parole and Pardon Services.

W Sellers Jr;
Disposition
Sentence
LCo-Defendants
Page2of2

INFORMATION ON DEFENDANT

Name  JAMAL B PERKINS
Address / T
S \. -
Phone  (803)385-3351
-Sex Male Race Black  Height 506
Weight 519 Birth date| -

Social Security Number { :
INFORMATION ON WITNESSES

Name
Address
Phone

Name
Address
Phone

Name
Address
Phone

Name
Address
Phone
'PRELIMINARY HEARING held by

Magistrate
on ) 1 '
with

Attarney for the Defendant.
Decision

BAIL
Date Set
Magistrate.
Amount
Surety

JAN 18 2018
- SC Court of Appeals
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Violation Report
Offender's Name: JAMAL B PERKINS,

State of South Carolina, County of: CHESTER
'SiD#: 01123454 -

indictment Numbers:
16-GS-12-00041

Supervision Pfogram: Probation

Supervision Level:  Jail

‘Sentencing Judge: 27168 - Gibbons, Brian
Sentencing Date: 7127/2016
Location (Bold Response): Jail

Sentence:
5YRS SUSP., PROBATION 18 MOS.

Spécial Conditions:

pay on fees and finés and report as advised

Current Address and Summary of Residence:

South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services

Wayrarith: ~ W-1 221 7-0013
A .

Dafe of Birth!! R J

SChCH: T

Begin Date: 7/27/2016

Potential End Date: 1

Ffense and Offense Code:

0
57 - Habitual Traffic Offenders, DUS as per
H

abitual Traffic Offender status

End Date:
Adjusted End Date:

1/26/2018

0/20/2017 1/6/2018

Sentencing County: CHESTER

108 FOOTE STREET, CHESTER, SC 29706, CHESTER; USA,

. 507 COLUMBIA ROAD, CHESTER, SC 29706, CHESTER, USA,

2 ECEIVED)

~ JAN 18 2018
SC Court of Appeals

Reporting:
has failed'to réport since 2016 ;
Employment Records While Under Supervision:
Employer Dates (from -to) Reason(s) for Leaving Earnings
Unemploy 7/27/2016- $0.00
Financial Conditions:
Total Amount Pay .Period Total Paid |Date Last |Arrearage [Balance
-ordered Paid Due
Fees
DNA Fee $250.00 $250.00/Y $0.00 $0.00 $250.00
Drug Test Fee $20.00 $20.00/M $0.00 $20.00 $20.00
Regular Supervision $900.00 $50.00/M $20.00{ 12/14/2016 $830.00 $880.00
Fines.
public Deferider Fund $643.75 $36.00/M $0.00 $612.00 $643.75

Prior Violation |Prior Viclations

Dates

Prior Violation Disposition

Form 1106 (Template) [Revision: D Revision Date: 1/31/1998]

‘Page 1of 2
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South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services
Violation Report :

Offender's Name: JAMAL B PERKINS,

Details of the Present Violation:

Probation violation pursuant to sections 24/21/430 in that the subject violated cg
Gibbons at the 7/27/16 term of court held in Chester County Chester South Carol

instruction of his agent based on the following facts:

S

nditions of his probation as imposed by Judge
na - The subject failed to follow the advice and

By failing to report having last reported in Augusts of 2016; by failing to notify agent of change of address having moved from last
known address thereby making his whereabouts unknown; failed to pay on supervision fees being $330.00 in arrears at the time of

warranit: failed to-pay court fines by being $252.00 in arrears at the time of warra

1t failed to pay Drug testing fees having a balance of

$20.00 at the time of warrant. Such actions constitute a willful violation of sections 1, 2, 7,9, and 10 of the subject probation order.

Agent's Recommendation:
revocation

Agent's Justification:

The subject has been on probation since 2016 and has failed to report. The subje ct moved from his given address and failed to make
contact with the agent to change his address. The subject has shown that he is ot a good fit for prabation.

W. Sellers Prohation Agent D

Supervisor's Signature D

Form 1106 -(Template} [Revision: D Revision Date: 1/31/1998]
Page 20f 2

ate: 12/28/2017

ate:

RECEIVE]D)

JAN 18 2018
SC Court of Appeals




